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THOMAS C. WHEELER

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records FREEDOS

Office of Administration M%EWTDN
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D.C. 20555 (@)

LA-82~3/
Re: FOIA-82-276 azc d 7-2/ -32_7_

Dear Mr. Felton:

Thank you for your July 8, 1982 response to my Freedom
of Infrrmation Act (FOIA) request regarding Atlas Machine
& Iron Works, Tnc.

Your response states your belief that I already possess
copies of the enclosures to Mr. Reedy's October 14, 1981
letter, as well as all other documents submitted to the NRC
by Messrs. Reecdy, Herbert, or Lundin. This assumption is
incorrect. Other than the one letter you furnished me, I
do not possess copies of any of the documents submitted to
the NRC by Messrs. Reedy, Herbert, or Lundin. With respect
to Mr. Reedy's October 14, 1981 letter, it is not possible
for me to determine exactly which documents were appended as
enclosures. It is true that I may already possess copies of
these enclosures, but I wouid like to see specifically which
documents were attached.

Accordingly, I would like you to send me all of the
enclosures to Mr. Reedy's October 14, 1981 letter, and all
of the other documents submitted to the NRC by Messrs. Reedy,
Herbert, or Lundin. I would appreciate receiving these
materials as soon as possible, in accordance with the time
restrictions set forth in the FOIA. As indicated in my
original request, I remain willing to pay the applicable
fees for the processing of this request.

Your continued attention to this request is uappreciated.

Sincerely,
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\\E“____ﬂ—f’/// Thomas C. Wheeler




